

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/eugene-viljoen-0199991a (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Clinical

Psychology

Treatment

Eugene Viljoen

Clinical Psychologist/Sexologist/Executive & Leadership Coach
Johannesburg

Summary

Eugene has been in private practice since 1992. He is registered with the HPCSA as a Clinical Psychologist. He trained as a Clinical Psychologist and finished his internship at 1Military Hospital where a special interest developed in sexual rehabilitation of war veterans. This period was followed with a short sponsored internship at the Masters and Johnson Institute (Sexual Health) in St Louis, Missouri, USA. A Doctoral programme followed. Apart from the clinical work done, he is the President of the Southern Africa Sexual Health Association, served on the advisory boards of Pfizer & Bayer Pharmaceutical companies, and previously on the scientific advisory board of the World Association for Sexology. He also acted as the secretary for the African Federation for Sexual Health and Sexual Rights for 4 years. A number of international invitations followed as a lecturer in Sexology in Italy, Tunis, Canada, Cuba, Kenya and South Africa. Eugene was certified after completing all the requirements and examination, as a Sexologist through the Academic Board of the European Federation of Sexology and the European Society for Sexual Medicine in 2014.

In South Africa he has lectured at different Universities to medical and post-graduate students. He is a contributor to different publications in the popular media relating to Human Sexual Health, as well as television inserts with reference to documentaries (Carte Blanche, Sex etc. on MNET) and live talk shows on South African television. He was included as a contributor in the latest publication from Struik Publishers on the profiling of sexual offenders.

Some of the areas in which I have training and experience (and in which he continues to study) include Co-active Coaching, Integral Coaching, Decision-Making Solution Focused Conflict Resolution.

Experience

Clinical Psychologist/Sexologist/Executive & Leadership Coach

31 years 10 months

Lecturer/Public Speaker

January 1997 - Present (23 years 10 months)

International

Speaker: Stress and the Aviator: South African Aviation Medicine Symposium.
(1983)

Speaker: Personality Factors in Aviation Accidents: International Aviation
Medicine Symposium.

(1985)

Speaker: Adaptation to Multi-cockpit Configuration: International Aviation
Medicine Symposium. (1987)

Speaker: Effects of Isolation on Human Performance: American Aviation
Medicine Symposium. Las Vegas (USA)

(1987)

Speaker: Erectile Dysfunction and the Partner: Bayer Pharmaceutical
International Workshop; Rome, Italy

(2003)

Speaker: Sexology in Africa: African Arabic Psychiatry/Sexology Conference.
Tunis, Tunisia.

(2002)

Speaker: Sexual Medicine: The Future: Bayer Pharmaceutical Invited Speaker,
Nairobi and Mombassa.

(2004)

Participant: Depoxitine Phase III Study: Johnson & Johnson Pharmaceutical:
Panama City, Panama

(2005)

5th World Family Therapy Congress. Amsterdam, Netherlands 1993.

2nd World Congress: The Aging Male. Geneva, Switzerland 2000.

16th International Sexology Conference. Paris, France, 2001.

3rd World Congress: The Aging Male. Berlin, Germany, 2002.

17th International Sexology Conference. Havana, Cuba, 2003

1st European Conference on Erectile Dysfunction: Prague, Czech Republic,
2003

International Society for Sexual Medicine Conference: Buenos Aires, October
2004

Member of Scientific Advisory Committee (WAS) for World Congress in
Sexology (Montreal, Canada) 2005.

European Society for Sexual Medicine: Brussels, Belgium. December 2009

World Congress in Sexology (Glasgow, Scotland) 2011

Appointed as Secretary for the African Federation for Sexual Health and Sexual Rights (International Position with the World Association of Sexology, WAS), in 2002 - 2007

Executive member of South African Sexual Health Association (SASHA) -
Current

Clinical Psychologist

January 1989 - Present (31 years 10 months)

Brooklyn Pretoria and My Sexual Health Clinic, Bryanston

Eugene has been practicing as a clinical psychologist since 1989, and have experience as an Executive & Leadership Coach since 1991 and as a facilitator and Conflict Resolution practitioner since 1993. He has also lectured extensively in South Africa and Internationally on psychological and health related themes at different Universities and forums. Professional development and talent management forms part of an integrated service delivery model.

SETTINGS WORKED IN:

- Corporates
- Military
- Small Businesses
- NGO's
- Private

GROUPS OF CLIENTS WORKED WITH: - Individuals - Executives, Managers & Leaders - Dyads - Groups

Growthlink

Consultant

2003 - 2005 (2 years)

SA Medical Services

Psychologist

1982 - 1989 (7 years)

Education

University of South Africa/Universiteit van Suid-Afrika

M.Sc, Clinical Psychology · (1987 - 1989)

University of South Africa/Universiteit van Suid-Afrika

B.Sc Honns, Clinical, Counseling and Applied Psychology · (1983 - 1985)

UNW

B.Sc + B.Sc Honns, Physiology and Biochemistry · (1978 - 1981)

Transvalia High School

· (1977)

European Society for Sexual Medicine/European Federation for
Sexology

European Certified Sexologist, Sexology